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January
Thirty-first

1922. \ ...

rir Vincent Meredith, Bart., 
pa^k of Montreal,
Montreal*

Dear Dir Vincent:-
I am -calling together in the next 

few days the Tull ding Committee for the Board of 
Governors of McGill University for the purpose of 
laying Before them the purport of the interview 
Between the officers of the ’ oyal Victoria 1 ospital 
and Mr. Teatty and myself, held last Friday morning.

As I understand it the attitude of 
the Royal Victoria hospital towards the erection, 
of the new Pathological building would Be something 
as follows:
1. ' ?he Building to Be erected on McGill 
property on University '"’treat directly op osite toe 
Royal Victoria Hospital.

The Royal Victoria Hospital to use the 
facilities of this institute for all purposes as 
desired By its Pathological Department.

If McGill University will -proceed at 
once (that is, say, By April lfth) with the erection 
of this Building and carry it through to completion 
without undue delay the Royal Victoria Hospital will 
contribute towards the cos t of construction and 
equipment the sum of 100,000.

2.

3.
1

■

I should ’welcome a letter from you
confirming this understanding.

IYours faithfully.
t
*%

Principal.
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